0DD FELLOWS SIERRA
PARK RECREATION ASSOCIATION
P.0. BOX 116
LONG BARN, CA 95335

May 10, 1982

Mr. Rich Meyerhoff
Meyerhoff Cable Systems Inc.
P.0. Box 671

Mi-Wah Village, CA 95346

Dear Sir:

The following confirms our conversation of last Sunday. The Board of
Directors granted permission to provide Cable T.V. in 0Odd Fellows Sierra
Park providing any undergrounding of cable will not cross existing roads,
.cause removal of trees, or impact any environmental conditions without
prior written approval of the Board. In addition, any disturbance of
Park property will be returned to its natural or pre-existing condition
by and at the expense of Meyerhoff Cable System.

Should you have questions, please write to us in care of our Long Barn address.

Yours truly,

P
D. H. Wallis

COPRY



